

From: Timothy Clark

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: April 23, 2009

Subject:

Message:

Attn : Anthony Serafini

Correspondence Reference number : 8387

Re : Requested Modifications to License

Dear Sir,

Thank you for your request for further information regarding the requested changes to the experimental radio station construction permit and license with call sign WE2XWS.

The reasons for requesting the modifications to the experimental license are as follows :

An increase in the authorized power level from 200mW ERP to 5W ERP.

The system we are developing is to be used for location and tracking purposes. For example to enable emergency service personnel such as fire fighters to be found and tracked.

The increase in power level is in line with feedback related to system performance that we have received from prospective customers here in the US. It is in line with our plans to move to the 2nd generation of our system.

A change in the location of the transmitter.

We have moved offices in the last month and this is the reason for the change in latitude/longitude information related to the transmitter station.

I hope that this explanation sufficiently describes the reasons for the request to make changes to the experimental license.

Please let me know if you do need further information or explanation.

Yours truly,

Timothy Clark
VP Business Development
Comm Labs Inc,
830 Stewart Drive,
Sunnyvale
CA 94085